

Bryan Beudeker
Environment Manager

Level 2, Brotherson House
Gate B103 Penrhyn Road
Botany, NSW 2036

15/04/2021

Dear Mr Beudeker

Enfield Intermodal Logistics Centre (MP05_0147)
Approval of amended tenant signage locations for warehouse F2

I refer to your correspondence seeking the Planning Secretary's approval of amendments to tenant signage locations on warehouse F2, in the Final Designs for Precinct F of the Enfield Intermodal Logistics Centre, under condition 1.8 of the abovementioned Project Approval.

The Department has considered your request and has reviewed the documents submitted. Following this review, I approve the amended tenant signage locations for warehouse F2.

If you have any further queries or require clarification on this matter, please contact David Way, Senior Planning Officer – Social and Infrastructure Assessments, on 8275 1324 or by email at david.way@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Karen Harragon
Director, Social And Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary